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From: Nguyen, John-Chau
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 10:34 AM
To: Chesnutt, Samuel (Samuel.Chesnutt@xenuclear.com)
Cc: Neely, Mary; Nguyen, Kenny; PrairieIslandISFSIHearing Resource
Subject: FW: Doc. w/CD - Prairie Island ISFSI July 31 RAI Response 

Good morning Sam, 
 
Please the email below.  If you have questions, you can contact Mary.Neely@nrc.gov or Kenny Nguyen.  His 
info is below. 
 
Thanks 
 
 

From: Neely, Mary  
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 8:56 AM 
To: Longmire, Pamela; Nguyen, John-Chau 
Cc: King, Mike; Nguyen, Kenny; Repetto, John; Hamrick, Lori 
Subject: Doc. w/CD - Prairie Island ISFSI July 31 RAI Response  
 
NOTE TO: Pamela 
           
FROM: Mary Neely, Document Processing Center 
 
SUBJECT: Document Control Desk cannot process document(s) on CD-ROM. 
 
DOCKET NUMBER: 07200010 
 
DOCUMENT DATE: Aug 20, 2014 / July 31, 2014 
 
LETTER SUBJECT: Prairie Island ISFSI July 31 RAI Response. 
 
REASON FOR REJECTION: CD contains PDF files Over 50MB. Also the non-prop report has fonts not 
embedded. I have attached a page from the non-prop report the AREVA calculation where not all the 
characters are readable.  
 
Please contact the licensee to obtain new CD(s) that are accessible with PDF’s that conform to the 
document submittal guidance that is listed on the external NRC website.  I'm sending back to you, 
Pamela, the whole package.  Please send the resubmittal package to Kenny Nguyen @ 3WFN 04C64M.  
If you have any questions, feel free to contact Kenny at (301) 287-0786. 
 
Thanks, 
Mary Neely 
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